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MEMORANDUM #26-16HR 
 

TO:   Agency Administrators 

 

FROM:  Carolyn Horwich, Esq., Director of Human Resources 

 

THROUGH: Rip Colvin, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT:  Fair Labor Standards Act Resources 

 

DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 
 
On June 30, 2016, Mr. William L. (Roy) Richardson, Jr., Community Outreach and 

Planning Specialist at the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division, 

offered a training session to entities under Justice Administration.  The training was 

focused on changes to the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) that will become 

effective December 1, 2016.  The changes deal primarily with overtime.   

 

Federal policy prohibits us from posting the audio portion of Mr. Richardson’s 

presentation.  However, the PowerPoint used during the presentation will be posted 

to our public website, as will the following resources: 

 

 Link to Webinar for State and Local Governments: 

https://www.dol.gov/WHD/overtime/final2016/webinars.htm  

 

 Q & A Relevant to Justice Administration 

 

Thank you. 
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